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From: Mike at MSSI <mike@marylandsolarsolutions.com>

Subject: Update on your solar estimate...

Date: Wed, 23 May 2012 13:51:18 -0400

To: danielh@crosslink.net

Daniel,

Thanks for taking the time to meet with me Monday morning.  I have been working on configuring a system that would work
for your specific needs, and have hit several roadblocks.

At this time, we don't feel that we could provide an economical solution for you due to the associated costs of permitting
and structural engineering for this configuration.  Our current estimate is near $10/KW or $22,500 for this system, and that
is still pending performing a Solametric Eye reading to determine if the production estimates that you have been given are
accurate. 

The costs would obviously diminish greatly if you were able to install a larger system, however that would require the
removal of at least one of the large pine trees in the front of your home, which I understand is not according to your current
plans.

I am sorry I don't have better news, but please keep us in mind if anything changes!

Best Regards,

 
Mike
 
 
Mike Feraci
Maryland Solar Solutions, Inc
Serving all of Maryland
Cell: 443-951-6201

Office: 443-218-2620

Fax: 410-526-3639
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